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STAFF REPORT 
ACTION REQUIRED  

All Way Stop Control Regulation Housekeeping on 
Glaive Drive and Wye Valley Road  

Date: March 17, 2008 

To: Scarborough Community Council 

From: Director, Transportation Services, Scarborough District 

Wards: Ward 43 - Scarborough East 

Reference 
Number: 

P:\2008\Cluster B\TRA\Scarborough\sc08016 
D08-285 Glaive Drive AWSC Housekeeping 

 

SUMMARY 

 

This staff report is about a matter for which the Community Council has delegated 
authority from City Council to make a final decision.  

This report on the All-Way Stop Control at Glaive Drive and Wye Valley Road details 
the minor on-street regulation changes required to make the existing All-Way Stop 
Control enforceable by updating the street name used in the regulations.  

Community Council’s approval of the parking regulation amendment will allow 
enforcement by the Toronto Police Services.  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

1. Rescind the “Compulsory Stops” regulation, as identified in Appendix 1 of this 
report,  

2. Adopt the “Compulsory Stops” regulation, as identified in Appendix 2 of this 
report, and  

3. Amend the appropriate by-laws accordingly.  

Financial Impact 
There is no financial impact associated with this report.    
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ISSUE BACKGROUND 
There is currently an All Way Stop Control in place at the intersection of Glaive Drive 
and Wye Valley Road through a “Compulsory Stops” regulation that was enacted by the 
former City of Scarborough in 1985.  For unknown reasons, the original regulation refers 
to “Glaive Road” rather than “Glaive Drive”, which could affect the enforceability of this 
Control.  

COMMENTS 
The regulations will be amended to delete the references to “Glaive Road” and replace 
these with “Glaive Drive”, which is the current legal designation of this street.  

In summary, the amended “Compulsory Stops” regulations will allow the All-Way Stop 
Control at Glaive Drive and Wye Valley Road to be enforceable.  

CONTACT 
Marko A. Oinonen, P. Eng. 
Manager, Traffic Operations, Scarborough District 
Tel: 416-396-7148 
Fax: 416-396-5641 
E-mail: moinone@toronto.ca

  

SIGNATURE     

_______________________________ 
Peter J. Noehammer, P. Eng. 
Director 
Transportation Services, Scarborough District  

MAO:ca  

ATTACHMENTS  

1. Appendix 1 – By-law Amendment (rescind) 
2. Appendix 2 – By-law Amendment (enact) 
3. Location Plan (Compulsory Stops Regulations – Glaive Drive and Wye Valley 

Road) 
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Appendix 1  

“Compulsory Stops” 
Regulations to be Rescinded   

(In 
Column 1) 

(In 
Column 2) 

Intersection Stop Street   

Glaive Road and Wye Valley Road Glaive Road      
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Appendix 2  

“Compulsory Stops” 
Regulations to be Enacted  

(In 
Column 1) 

(In 
Column 2) 

Intersection Stop Street   

Glaive Drive and Wye Valley Road Glaive Drive       


